

Weekly Summary of Orders and
Regulations

JUNE 7- JUNE 11, 1999

Order	Docket	Summary	Date Action Taken
-------	--------	---------	-------------------

(#) Published in the Federal Register.

99-6-4 37554 ESTABLISHMENT OF THE STANDARD FOREIGN FARE LEVEL: 6/3/99

Pursuant to Title 49 of the United States Code, effective June 1, 1999, fares may be increased by the following adjustment factors over the October 1979 level, as amended:

Atlantic	1.3737
Latin America	1.3306
Pacific	1.6476

Served: June 7, 1999

Intervening Numbers Appeared in a Previous Issue.

99-6-7 UNDOC'D TRANSMERIDIAN AIRLINES, INC. VIOLATIONS OF 49 U.S.C. SECTION 41708 AND 14 CFR PART 241: 6/8/99

The Department approves this settlement and the provisions of this order as being in the public interest and finds that Transmeridian Airlines, Inc., has violated 14 CFR Part 241 by failing to file reports in a timely manner. By engaging in the conduct and violations described, Transmeridian has also violated 49 U.S.C. Section 41708 and is ordered to cease and desist from violation of 49 U.S.C. Section 41708 and Part 241 of the Department's regulations. Transmeridian Airlines, Inc., is assessed \$25,000 in compromise of civil penalties that might otherwise be assessed for the violations found in the ordering paragraphs.

Order	Docket	Summary	Date Action Taken
-------	--------	---------	-------------------

Served: June 8, 1999

99-6-8	OST-99-5703	<p>THE DEPARTMENT APPROVES AND GRANTS ANTITRUST IMMUNITY TO THE IATA AGREEMENT, SUBJECT, WHERE APPLICABLE, TO CONDITIONS PREVIOUSLY IMPOSED WHICH: Clarifies procedures to follow in processing euro related transactions when converting from the national currency of one European Monetary Union (EMU) country to the national currency of another EMU country.</p>	6/8/99
---------------	--------------------	---	---------------

Served: June 10, 1999

99-6-9	OST-99-5677	<p>THE DEPARTMENT APPROVES AND GRANTS ANTITRUST IMMUNITY TO THE IATA AGREEMENT, SUBJECT, WHERE APPLICABLE, TO CONDITIONS PREVIOUSLY IMPOSED WHICH: Makes adjustments to fares in IATA's fares data base for travel from Bahrain, Oman, Qatar and the United Arab Emirates to points in North America so as to bring these fares into line with levels and conditions approved by governments.</p>	6/8/99
---------------	--------------------	--	---------------

Served: June 10, 1999

99-6-10	45254	<p>IN THE MATTER OF THE REVOCATION OF THE INTERSTATE SCHEDULED AIR TRANSPORTATION CERTIFICATE UNDER 49 U.S.C. 41102 ISSUED TO WESTAIR COMMUTER AIRLINES, INC. d/b/a UNITED EXPRESS PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 204.7 OF THE DEPARTMENT'S REGULATIONS: The Department, acting under authority assigned in its Regulations, 14 CFR 385.12(b)(1): revokes the certificate of public convenience and necessity issued to WestAir Commuter Airlines, Inc. d/b/a United Express</p>	6/9/99
----------------	--------------	---	---------------

Continued.....

Order	Docket	Summary	Date Action Taken
-------	--------	---------	-------------------

Continued.....

99-6-10	45254	by Order 88-8-61 on August 26, 1988, authorizing it to engage in interstate scheduled air transportation of persons, property, and mail. Served: June 11, 1999	6/9/99
----------------	--------------	---	---------------